RESPONSE TO DRAFT SOLICITATION COMMENTS

Question 1.
Do we need to submit Resumes for all of the positions?
Answer 1.  Refer to E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors - Commercial Items, Page 20, b. Management and Staffing Approach. 

Question 2.
Using the WD Register for Orange and Kern counties and based on the material, can we determine the labor categories needed for the various functions using the occupational codes and titles listed?
Answer 2. Yes, the attached Wage Determinations should be considered when proposing.
Question 3.
Has there been an extension granted on the date due of January 12?  
Answer 3. No.
Question 4.
Are the only two documents due with the proposal are the Phase-In Plan and Management Operating Plan?
Answer 4. Refer to E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors - Commercial Items.

Question 5.  May we use our own proposal format?
Answer 5.  Refer to E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors - Commercial Items.
Question 6.  What is the submission mode; email to Lisa and Robert? Who is the Co of the two?  Any requirements for CDs? Do we need to overnight anything?
Answer 6.  Refer to E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors - Commercial Items.
Question 7. Can the subcontractor (not the Prime) be the vendor with the Secret Security Clearance?

Answer 7.  No, the Prime has to have the Facility Clearances (FCLs).

Question 8. Request consideration by the Government to change the CATSS acquisition NAICS code from 561110 to 541611 in order to better align the NAICS code with the primary work identified in the Performance Work Statement (PWS) of the draft Request for Proposal (RFP) for the solicitation.
Answer 8.  NAICS 541611 was reviewed, but NAICS 561110 is more appropriate for the tasks that will be performed.

Question 9. We suggest NASA consider scoring proposals either through strengths/weaknesses or numeric scoring. 
Answer 9:  The evaluation method that was determined is based on FAR Part 15.  
Question 10. We suggest NASA consider re-evaluating the Relevancy Ratings considering the difficulty most companies will have meeting the relevancy rating on each contract. 
Answer 10.  Relevancy ratings were assigned based on the requirements of the FAR.
Question 11. Considering the variety of the services required under the CATSS II PWS we believe it will be difficult to demonstrate performance in all areas with only three past performance references. We suggest allowing at least four reference contracts.

Answer 11.  See revisions to E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors – Commercial
Question 12.  The Technical volume is 75 pages and is pass/fail where the majority of the evaluation lies in the Past Performance that allows only 5 pages per contract. We suggest NASA consider expanding the page limitation to allow space for the offeror to properly address the requirements within the instructions.

Answer 12.  See revisions to E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors – Commercial
Question 13. Proposal requirements:

a) The DRFP mentions items such as Conflict of Interest Avoidance Plan, Management Plan, Property Control, etc. If these items are not to be scored or considered in the evaluation, we suggest NASA consider requiring these during Phase-in. This saves NASA and the offeror time and resources.
b) There are portions of this contract that could create a conflict of interest. It might be worthwhile to require the offeror to identify any conflicts of interest if the offeror or any subcontractors are currently performing work at AFRC and a potential conflicts exists. Additionally, how those specific conflicts are to be avoided. This could help NASA avoid potential problems that might occur after award.

Answer 13 (a) See revisions to E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors - Commercial Items                  
(b)  See revisions to E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors - Commercial Items                  

Question 14. What is the current and exact number of manpower resources being utilized?
Answer 14.  Unable to provide this information.

Question 15. What positions, how many incumbents, and what divisions are the current incumbents currently staffed in?
Answer 15.  The positions are to be determined by the offeror.  The offeror should propose positions based on the tasks identified in the PWS.
Question 16. Is this current level of manpower enough to adequately and successfully accomplish the Government’s mission?
Answer 16.  Offerors should determine the staffing level based on the information provided in the PWS.
Question 17. In lieu of past performances will the Government accept CPARS?
Answer 17.  Yes.
Question 18. Is the current vendor able to rebid/re-compete on this opportunity as an 8(a), or in teaming or joint venture arrangement?
Answer 18. Offerors must meet the requirements of the solicitation and Federal Acquisition Regulations for 8(a) awards to be considered.
Question 19. Can the Government provide contact information for the current key personnel and or incumbents?
Answer 19.  No
Question 20.  Will there be a separate chargeable line item for key personnel?
Answer 20.  No
Question 21. What positions do you consider key personnel?
Answer 21.  See Clause C.6 1852.235-71 Key Personnel and Facilities.  (MARCH 1989)

Question 22. Will the government require that all the positions in the RFP be priced and included in the Pricing Plan?
Answer 22.  Refer to E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors - Commercial Items.
Question 23. Will the Government accept an Offeror’s proposal and consider it valid, if the Offeror bids on a reduced number of contractors to cover the work force load?
Answer 23.  The offeror is required to propose the number of personnel required to perform the tasks identified in the PWS.
Question 24. When will the Past Performance surveys be due?
Answer 24. See revisions to E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors - Commercial 
Question 25. Are all the positions covered by SCA?  If not, which positions are covered by SCA?
Answer 25.  Refer to the Wage Determinations provided and Department of Labor website.
Question 26. Will the Contract be awarded to a single company or multiple companies?
Answer. Single Award
Question 27.  How many positions are currently filled?
Answer 27.  Unable to provide this information.
Question 28.  Is the equipment in attachment C provided by the government?
Answer 28. Yes.
Question 29.  Page 20 of 42; E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors - Commercial Items (c) …… excludes the following from page count requirements - Conflict of Interest Avoidance Plan, Property Control Plan, Management Operating Plan, Phase-In Plan – however in the Instructions for providing the Technical Proposal (also on page 20 of 42) there appears to be no direction as to these Plans being required and/or how they should be submitted. If these Plans are required where should Proposers insert them in their Proposal package as submitted?
Answer 29.  See the revisions that were made to this section. 
Question 30.  E.6 52.212-2 Evaluation - Commercial Items (Oct 2014) ADDENDUM TO 52.212-2, Evaluation -- Commercial Items; (page 21 of 42) first paragraph states…….  This is a competitive Price Performance Trade-off best value source selection where all evaluation factors other than price, when combined, are significantly more important than price.  The evaluation factors are:

•
Technical Acceptable

•
Past Performance

•
Price

RFP NND15520845R; E.6 52.212-2 Evaluation - Commercial Items (Oct 2014) ADDENDUM TO 52.212-2, Evaluation -- Commercial Items; “Technical Acceptable” (page 21 of 42)….. states all technically acceptable offers shall be treated equally except for their past performance records and prices.
Answer 30.  See the revisions that were made to this section.
Question 31. The Management Operating Plan is very sound and complete in its requirements.  An area that needs clarification is the relationship between all of the various departments/offices and roles so this can serve as a guide in the preparation of the plan itself.  If these offices are to operate independent of each other than this needs to be stated in order for the organizational chart to reflect this.  
Answer 31.  Provide organizational chart based on your proposed organizational structure.
Question 32. Section B. in the Management Operating Plan Data Requirements Description asks for an organizational chart; is this chart for contractor’s current organizational structure or is this for the proposed support staff that is to perform the job(s)?
Answer 32.  Provide organizational chart based on your proposed organizational structure.
Question 33. The PWS lists multiple functional areas and several actual positions by title, however, in referencing the Historical Staffing Information Chart, there is an “approximate WYE” number listed for each; aside from the job titles listed in the PWS, what are the balance of those jobs to be titled as?  This is important when matching these up with the Occupational Code Titles in the Wage Determination listing.  
Answer 33.  Title jobs according to company policy, wage determinations, and labor laws.
Question 34. When submitting resumes of key personnel with the application, will these resumes be evaluated and either accepted or rejected?  Or will these resumes be considered the final candidates for the assignment?
Answer 34:  Please see Far 52.212-2
Question 35. According to the Historical Staffing Information, there are currently 73 total positions in the various offices; is this a number we may consider when the actual RFP is released?  For those positions where there is no mention of an actual “title”, do we use our own discretion as we match these up to the WD-SCA occupations?
Answer 35.  Refer to the attached Historical Staffing Information.  Use your own discretion to match the WD-SCA.

Question 36. How are we to determine which offices/positions will be working in either Kern or Orange?  
Answer 36.  Refer to the attached Historical Staffing Information.  
Question 37. Will you be providing a percentage of time each employee will be spending at one or the other location so that we know which WD-SCA to use when listing?
Answer 37.  Refer to the attached Historical Staffing Information.  
Question 38. Once the RFP is released, will you be looking for NASA specific past performance (Past Performance Questionnaire) with prior contracts or a firm that has past performance with other government agencies and is highly capable of performing and fulfilling the requirements based on your evaluation?
Answer 38.  Refer to E.5 ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors - Commercial Items.

Question 39. Will each of the positions have its own set of PPE Safety Requirements?
Answer 39.  No
 Question 40. Will it be the contractor’s responsibility to provide Employee Safety Training and 0Test at the beginning of the job?

Answer 40.  Employee Safety Training is required at the start of contract performance.
Question 41. What is the NASA invoicing platform/procedures?

Answer 41.  Refer to FAR Clause 52.212-49(g) for invoice procedures.
Question 42. IT Security Management Plan – will this plan address all offices or will you require an IT plan per office?
Answer 42.  IT Security Management Plan shall address all offices.

Question 43. If and when RFP is released, when do you anticipate this happening?  What length of time will we have to complete the RFP?
Answer 43.  RFP is released. Response time provided in the solicitation.
Question 44. Can you share more specific hourly rates for the current staff?
Answer 44.  No.

Question 45. What amount do you have set-aside for total contract value?
Answer 45.  Refer to ADDENDUM TO 52.212-1, Instructions To Offerors - Commercial Items 
Question 46. Under section 4.6 Reproduction Center Services, will the contractor be expected to perform any reproduction or other high volume production services at its own location, or will all related services be performed within NASA facilities?  Will any other major aspects of the PWS be expected to be performed outside of the NASA facilities?
Answer 46.   Reproduction Center Services will be performed at NASA facilities. No major aspects of the PWS is expected to be performed outside of the NASA facility.
 Question 47.
E.5 Pg 20. Subparagraph (c.) -  “Title pages, Table of Contents Past Performance Questionnaire and List of Acronyms are excluded from the page counts specified in paragraph (a) of this provision.” The Property Control, Phase-in and Organizational Conflict of Interest plans are due with proposal submission.  Will each of these be provided separately under the title of each and not included in the Technical Volume?
Answer 47.  See the revisions that were made to this section.
Question 48. E.5 Pg 21. Re: “Contractor Performance Evaluation Survey” – Will an offeror be penalized if a customer is non-responsive, but was provided the survey in a timely fashion?
Answer 48.  Evaluation will be based on the criteria in the solicitation.
Question 49. Price Page 26. “For evaluation of this option, the Government will multiply the monthly proposed rate of Option Year 5 of the task order by six (6) to determine the option’s evaluated price.” The period of performance according to Page 21 is 1 Base Year and 4 Option Years. Please Clarify.
Answer 49. See the revisions that were made to this section.
Question 50.  Reference E.5, Page 21 - The Phase-In is scheduled to begin 18 Jul 2015 for one month and the Base period is also scheduled to begin on 18 Jul 2015.  There are several Phase-In activities that need to be accomplished prior to providing Base period support.  Is the first month of the Base period the Phase-In period with full support beginning 18 Aug 2015?  Please clarify.
Answer 50:  See the revisions that were made to this section.
Question 51. Will this be a single award IDIQ?
Answer 51. Yes.
Question 52.  In the PWS section 3.0 it is mentioned this will be Fixed and Cost. What does that mean?
Answer 52. Sentence is removed; it is the type of task order. 
Question 53.  PWS Section 4.1.1 mentions limited non-duty hours support, would this be more than 10 hours a month and would require a different rate?
Answer 53. Amount of over time varies; compliance with labor laws shall be utilized to determine hourly rates.
Question 54. Some of the positions in certain task areas require Secret Level Clearance, since the work will be performed on Customer site, does the vendor need a Secret facilities clearance?

Answer 54. Yes, the vendor needs Facility Clearances (FCLs) in order to access the classified information.
Question 55.  It is mentioned in 8.0 Hours of operation that the center is closed on alternate Fridays, does it mean contractors cannot work on alternate Fridays and will keep the 4/5/9 work hours?
Answer 55.  The preference is that employees do not work on the alternate Friday, as the majority of the Government offices are closed on this day.  However, the Research Library (PWS Section 4.5) and Reproduction Center (PWS Section 4.6) require employees to work on Fridays.
Question 56. Will this be competed as a competitive 8(a) unrestricted or under some existing GWAC?
Answer 56. Competitive 8(a)

Question 57. In looking at the FEDBIZOPS site for the Center Administrative and Technical Support Services (CATSS) Program, it now seems to say that it is set aside for 8(a) firms.

Could you please confirm that this is the final decision?
Answer 57. Yes, the requirement has been accepted by the U. S. Small Business Administration into the SBA’s 8(a) Business Development Program.
